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Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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Foster, Charles R (DPS)

= — S
From: Foster, Charles R (DPS)
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 3:46 PM
To: Beaudreault, Sam; 'sfgoetz@alaska.edu’
Cc: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS); O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: RE: UAFPD Status message received

Good afternoon,

| just reviewed the tests from 100382 that occurred on 6/17/17. | don’t think we have enough information yet to
determine if this was an instrumental problem or environmental. Please periodically perform a non-drinking subject test
on this Datamaster (at least once per week) and we will keep an eye on the results.

Thank you,
Chuck

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 8:13 AM

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Foster, Charles R (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
Subject: FW: UAFPD Status message received

From: Samuel Beaudreault [sabeaudreault@alaska.edu]
Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2017 7:43 AM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Subject: UAFPD Status message received

I received two RFI messages while testing someone this morning.

The first time, I had made sure my radio was off and there were no others in the area.

The second time, I had taken off my radio and put it out of the room about 15 feet away from the machine and it
still did not work.

So I went to the Airport PD and used theirs just fine.

[ just ran a test and got Interference Detected.

So now its not even the same status message happening.

What do you suggest?

I .am out of the office until 6/27/17, so please respond to Chief Goetz also at sfooetz@alaska.edu

Thanks.

Officer Sam Beaudreault
UAF Police Department
ph. (907)474-7721
fax (907)474-5555



